



AGENDA
COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING
June 7th, 2016 **4:00 PM** *School Board Office*

Voting Members	Administration
D. Hanson, Chair L. Collingwood, Alternate F. Farrell L. Kearns (ex officio)	C. van der Mark, Superintendent D. Margerm, Secretary Treasurer M. McDiarmid, Assistant Superintendent
Regrets:	

The meeting was conducted from 3:39 - 4:15 pm

Welcome: *Before we begin, I would like to acknowledge that we are gathered here today on the home of the Wit'suwit'en Nation, traditional territory of the Gidmt'en - Bear Wolf Clan."*

REPORT

1. IAP2's Public Participation System

Ms. Hanson spoke to the IAP2 framework she had found as a tool for Board use. The Committee discussed whether there was a need for the framework given current practice. It was suggested that the framework could be used as a tool at a trustee retreat. It was decided to have Ms. Hanson email IAP2 framework to other trustees for consideration.

2. Education Forum Update

Ms. Hanson reported that the Internet Safety Education Forum was delivered in Houston and well received. Mr. van der Mark reported that there will be no education forum in June and that the achievement report would be presented at the June Board meeting.

Date & Time of Next Meeting: September 13th, 2016 @ 4:00pm